From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:13 AM

To: Jeffrey Crawford

Cc: Alan Sepe; DaSilva, Andrew

Subject: Springfield Street School

Jeff,

We performed the quarterly monitoring at Springfield Street last week. During the soil gas well
sampling we detected methane in monitoring well MPL-6 at 2.3% on March 21, and at 1.7%
when we re-measured on March 22. MPL-6 is located on the north end of the property,
adjacent to Hartford Avenue and the driveway into the middle school parking lot. This location
was historically affected by a natural gas leak in Hartford Avenue.

We did not detect methane in any of the other soil gas monitoring locations, or in the subslab
ventilation system monitoring.

We will monitor this well and adjacent wells MPL-5 and MPL-7 on a weekly basis for the next
two weeks to determine the methane reading is persistent.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Pallister, PE, LSP | Senior Engineer |
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250 T: 401-738-3887 x25 | M: 401-255-9619
www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

Professional Registration/LSP-MA | PE-RI

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and
its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary
information contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the
use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any
files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited
and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute
the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.


mailto:donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com
http://www.arcadis-us.com/

